



MKINL Meeting Minutes 18/8/16

Present:	Katrina Hird	Vice Chair
	Lynne Foster Jones	Treasurer
	Emily Winship	Secretary
	Sara Parsons	Results
	Rosie Barton	Minutes
	Tina Irvine	Duty
	Jessica Keeler	Affiliations
	Audrey Castle	Umpiring Secretary

Apologies:	Jennifer Payne	Chair
	Laura Arrandale	PR & Website

1. Emails to discuss- communication emails to MKINL contact please CC JP or other way around if necessary
2. Committee agreed to produce a safeguarding policy- U18's information should not be shared
3. Committee approved £100 deposit for new website subject to receipt of invoice
4. LFJ to speak to AC regarding £10 refund for U18's umpire
5. Affiliations- 10 affiliated and 2 awaiting payment so far
6. Please remember deadline to inform league of affiliation is 5pm on Friday 2nd September- email mkinlaffiliations@gmail.com
7. Duty - TI buying stuff for duty boxes
8. Tickford Titans have pulled out of the league - the team have lost their registration fees

9. Publish fixtures next week for the first half of the season up until January 17th
10. Fixtures/rules/process/duty- vote: Should it go on the old website if the new website won't be ready for a few months? Approved: Yes
11. Accounts reviewed- everything is fine, if you wish to receive a copy of accountants report then please email LFJ
12. Directions to Radcliffe venue to be included in covering email along with paperwork (Fixtures, Rules and Processes)